
RFP Questions and Answers: Fabricator and Installer of Temporary 
Artwork for the Southeast Treatment Plant Construction Fence 
Temporary Artwork Program 

 

1. Do individual artists qualify as an installer/fabricator? 
Individuals may qualify as long as they are able to perform the requested scope of services, and 
are willing to become a registered City Supplier and enter into a P-600 Professional Services 
Contract with the City.  

 

2. How to handle insurance as an independent artist? 
The vendor must carry Commercial General Liability and Auto insurance as required by the City. 
If the vendor has employees, it must also carry Workers Compensation insurance, as well as 
meet the requirements of the City’s Minimum Compensation and Health Care Accountability 
Ordinance. 

 

3. Can alternative materials be used? 
Due to the scale of the artwork and requirements of the site, only mesh vinyl may be used for 
the temporary artwork banners. 

 

4. Deadline to execute the art installation on the fence? 
The artists for the 2023 and 2024 program years have already been selected and approved by 
the Commission. Once installed in the Fall of each program year, the artist’s artwork banners 
are to be fully replaced every four months until the following Fall when the next artist’s work is 
installed. 

 

5. Are the fund allocations available as costs are incurred or after the two years? 
It is expected that the vendor will invoice only for work that has been performed (as costs are 
incurred). The vendor payment schedule for each program year will be negotiated as part of its 
contract with the City. 

 

Deadline for RFP questions: Wednesday, December 28, 2022 

RFP Questions Available Online: Friday, December 30, 2022 

https://sfcitypartner.sfgov.org/pages/index.aspx
https://sfgov.org/oca/P-600%20%284-19%29%20Professional%20Services%20Template
https://sfgov.org/oca/P-600%20%284-19%29%20Professional%20Services%20Template
https://www.sfartscommission.org/sites/default/files/2018%20SFAC%20Grant%20Insurance%20Visual%20Aid.pdf
https://sfgov.org/olse/sites/default/files/Minimum%20Compensation%20Ordinance.pdf
https://sfgov.org/olse/sites/default/files/Document/HCAO_Declaration_6_16_0.pdf
https://sfgov.org/olse/sites/default/files/Document/HCAO_Declaration_6_16_0.pdf

